



## Mu Young Yu

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4679  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL [myyu@shinkim.com](mailto:myyu@shinkim.com)

Mr. Mu Young Yu is a partner at Shin & Kim and his main areas of practice include consulting on the listing of companies on KOSPI and KOSDAQ, FSS regulation of financial institutions and other disputes, policy financing workouts and restructuring and consulting, management rights disputes, and unfair trade (fraudulent transactions).

Further to advising on delisting (substantial examination of listing eligibility) of KOSPI and KOSDAQ companies by the Korea Exchange, he mainly provides policy finance advice and consulting on restructuring (workouts, rehabilitation), and has been working as a member of the Korea Exchange's securities market corporate review committee since 2023.

In addition, his expertise covers criminal cases related to unfair trade, such as market manipulation and fraudulent transactions, as well as financial regulation advice and disputes related to domestic and foreign banks, securities firms, and asset management companies. In addition, he mainly provides advisory and litigation services related to disputes over management rights of listed companies, as well as stock purchase price calculation cases (non-litigation) related to mergers and comprehensive stock exchanges.

## Professional Career

2023-Present	Member, Corporate Evaluation Committee for KOSPI Market, Korea Exchange
2022	Seoul National University, Bio Advanced Management Program
2021	Seoul National University, Finance Law Course (New Challenge in Unfair Trading Regulation under the Capital Markets Act)
2018-2021	External Examiner, Police Mutual Aid Association
2009-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2007-2009	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

## Key Experience

- Represented and advised numerous clients in cases on KRX delisting and comprehensive review of listing eligibility
- Represented and advised numerous clients in cases on corporate governance, corporate control dispute, shareholders' dispute, and claims for perusal and copy of account books
- Litigation related to nullification of comprehensive share exchange/claims for stock purchase price between Korea Exchange Bank and KEB Hana Bank
- Litigation related to nullification of comprehensive share exchange/claims for stock purchase price between Toray Chemical and Toray Advanced Materials
- Litigation related to breaches of representations and warranties clause for M&A
- Case related to Hyundai Securities' violation of the Capital Markets Act regarding ELW
- Case of unfair transaction under the Capital Markets Act (price manipulation, etc.)
- Case of compensation of damage caused by false record of securities report
- Consulting on/litigations related to trust on behalf of multiple trust companies in Korea

## Education

2016	University of Southern California Gould School of Law (LL.M.)
2007	Hanyang University College of Law (LL.B.)

## Qualifications

2009	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

## Languages

Korean, English